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GF-2013-R-0119
STRATEGIC MARKETING PLAN FOR THE
UNIVERSITY OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

QUESTION - The solicitation calls for a total lump sum price. Should the costs be
additionally “line item” by ad rates, contractor creative costs and other costs?

ANSWER - Please provide a Lump Sum Price as requested in Section B. Please provide a
breakdown of the Marketing Plan in your proposal.

QUESTION — What time on Wednesday, September 11", are questions due?

ANSWER — Questions are due at 4:00 pm, local time.

QUESTION - Since the RFP has been designated as an expedited procurement with a
proposal deadline of Monday, September 16 at 2 pm, when will the contract be
awarded?

ANSWER — The contract will be awarded by September 30, 2013.

QUESTION - Will the contract be awarded regardless of the number of respondents?
ANSWER - Yes.

QUESTION - Is there an incumbent for this work?

ANSWER — No.

QUESTION - The RFP states that the work begins September 30, 2013, however, if the
contract is awarded promptly, can the work begin sooner? If so, how much sooner?

ANSWER - Yes, upon contract award.

QUESTION - The RFP states in Section B.3 that the RFP is designated as an open market
procurement with 35% subcontracting set-aside under the District’s provisions of the
“Small, Local, and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Development and Assistance Act
of 2005”. If a contractor who responds to this RFP does not exceed $250,000 in the
costs to provide services, does that exempt them from the provision and completing K-8
and K-10 of the subcontracting plan.
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ANSWER — Offerors are to follow the instructions as outlined in the solicitation when
submitting a proposal for this project.

QUESTION - What is the university’s target audience and demographic?

ANSWER — The target audience includes junior and seniors at DC Public Schools, DC
Charter Schools and private schools; targeted high schools in Prince Georges County,
Fairfax County and Montgomery County Public Schools as well as Alexandria, Arlington
and Prince William County. With respect to transfer students, the audience is Prince
Georges County Community College, Montgomery College, Trinity University, Howard
University, Strayer University and DC TAG Students who returned home for various
reasons.

QUESTION - Does the university have an interest in targeting suburban and/or regional
communities or only local DC market/residents?

ANSWER - See response no. 8.

QUESTION - What is the target age of a UDC student? Are HS students, counselors and
families targets?

ANSWER - The target age includes the 18-24 range as the typical range for college
students so targeting parents of the seniors in public school is critical as well as targeting
counselors. However, targeting mid-career professionals in the federal and District
governments who do not have a Bachelors Degree or those looking for an affordable
degree in business or public administration would be desirable.

QUESTION - is the university interested in targeting schools in Maryland? Virginia? West
Virginia? Delaware?

ANSWER - Yes.

QUESTION - Would it be in the best interest for a contractor to submit a proposal that
would optimize and utilize earned media over paid media?

ANSWER - A blend of paid and earned media would be appropriate. All mediums of
advertising should be considered, including internet, cable, public access, bus, subway and

subway stations and radio as well as print media.

QUESTION - Should a proposal be submitted to address the heavy paid advertising
campaign outlined in the RFP or earned media campaign with limited advertising?

ANSWER — See response no. 12.
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